AA-304 c. 1890
Spriggs Farmhouse private
Arnold

The Spriggs Farmhouse 1is a small, two-story, brown shingle
house built c. 1890. The hill top on which the house sits resembles
a large mound; from it one looks north across the Magothy River to
Litsle, Debbinsé and Gibseon Islands.
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The Spriggs Farmhouse is located on the east side of Bay-

Berry Drive, off of Shore Acres Rd. Situated on a high . .mound-

like hill, the house is ringed by a colorful garden with a

lilac hedge in front of the entrance which faces south. To the north,
the land land slopes off abruptly to fields and the Magothy River.

The structure is a late 19th century, 2 story, 3 bay , frame
house, covered with brown wood shingles. The main entrance 1is

on the south elevation. A 2 story wing (added c. 1910) joins the
rear of the house. Originally, the house contéained four rooms-
two down and two up. ‘

A one story screen porch projects from the center bay, front:
elevation. Another porch with a shed roof supported by wooden
poles extends beyond the east elevation to include a polygonal
porch {built by the present owner) overlooking the Magothy River.

Most of the windows have 6/6 double hung sash. Double windows
were added on the first floor, front elevation. In addition,
a modern bay window was added to the first story, west elevation.

The house has a gable flank roof with wide eaves and a molded
cornice. An inside end chimney is on the east gable end.

The interior has been completely renovated by the present owners.
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The Spriggs FParm House is a
c. 1890. The building itself is quite ordinary
1s extrodinary.
a large mound.
Little, Dobbins and Gibson Island.

small two-story, brown, I-house, built

» but the setting
The hill top on which the house is located resembles
From it one looks north across the Magothy River to
Archeological digs conducted by

Professor Harry Story at the Sprigg's farm disclosed significant

Indian activity there in the
The owner
which has a primitive appearance
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"Selby Bay Phase (500 A.D)
has added a polygonal porch to the north elevation
somehow appropriate to the structure.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Sﬁrvey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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